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DATE: July 25, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk k;%a
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Public Utility Analyst III, Office of Telecommunications
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets During May 2013

Attached is a listing of a confidential document in a docket closed during the month of May 2013
identifying whether the document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. This document should be returned to the source. Should you have any questions
regarding this report, please contact me.
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DOCKET
130085-TL

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2013

DOCKET TITLE

Petitié)in t('ior )
expedited review
of%jXX-X code
denial by the
North American
Numbering Plan
Administration for
the Winter Garden
exchan%? by
Embarq {orida,
Inc. d/b/a
CenturyLink.

DOCUMENT LEAD STFJ/ATT.

02033-13

Office of Telecommunications

Deas
Corbari

STATUS

Confidential claim
Ig)%r 364.183(1),

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

CenturyLink
gMasterton -
CONFIDENTIAL)
Attachment 1 to
petition for
expedited review
of growth code
denials.
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Total number of records:





